

# Upwell Hall Committee

## Agenda

14/6/21 7-30. Main Hall

**1. Welcome & Apologies Amanda**

**2. Minutes last meeting**

**3. Matters arising:**

- Hall refurbishment
- Hall garden update
- Raised beds update

**4. Hall manager Report**

- Discussion on overtime rate for bar staff
- Discussion about arrangements to allow smokers to smoke outside the hall

**5. Hall garden - frequency of cuts plus other work needing doing**

**6. Website update**

**7. Treasurers report**

**8. Bar Report**

- Bookers account
- Purchase of stock

**9. Future events**

- Yard sale

**10. 200 Club**

**11. AOB**

**12. Date next meeting ?13th July (Tuesday)**